#### Contact

yousefagha@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/youssefagha (LinkedIn)

### Top Skills

Procurement
Planning Budgeting & Forecasting
Organizational Development

### Languages

Arabic (Native or Bilingual) English (Full Professional)

#### Certifications

How to Market yourself in Job Market

Growth Engine for your Business

Lean Process Improvement Certificate

Effective Practices for Sourcing, Purchasing & Procurement

# Youssef Sulieman Agha

Planning & Development Manager at Benchbox

Jeddah, Makkah, Saudi Arabia

# Summary

I am a results-driven professional with over a decade of experience in operations management, project coordination, and team leadership. My journey has taken me across diverse industries and geographies, equipping me with a versatile skill set and a deep understanding of optimizing processes for efficiency and productivity.

# Experience

benchbox
Planning And Development Manager
April 2024 - Present (4 months)
Jeddah, Makkah, Saudi Arabia

Al Maweed for General Trading Operations Director July 2022 - March 2024 (1 year 9 months) Lebanon

Lutheran World Relief
Project Coordinator and Data Manager
September 2020 - June 2022 (1 year 10 months)

AUL university
Admissions Manager
March 2018 - August 2020 (2 years 6 months)
Jadra, Mount Lebanon Governorate, Lebanon

Edunove Digital Academy
Operations Manager
November 2016 - February 2018 (1 year 4 months)
Saida District, Lebanon

Inspection Technology and Quality Assurance National Institute (ITQAN)

## Student Services Manager September 2015 - August 2016 (1 year)

Al-Dammam Governorate, Saudi Arabia

Laureate International Universities Operations Manager August 2013 - July 2015 (2 years) Jeddah

Al Hekma International School Business Operations Supervisor September 2011 - August 2012 (1 year) Doha, Qatar

The Real Estate Specialists
Human Resources Officer
April 2009 - May 2011 (2 years 2 months)
Dubai, United Arab Emirates

4 vision Co Ltd Business Development Manager February 2006 - February 2009 (3 years 1 month) Lebanon

## Education

## **AUL University**

Master of Science - MS in Business Administration, Business Administration and Management, General  $\cdot$  (2018 - 2020)

Lebanese International University

Bachelor of Business Administration (B.B.A.), Management · (2006 - 2008)